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ir. Carl H, Swanson, Direotor
Division of Publiic Tnatitutions
410 Glote Building

8t. Panl 1, Hinuegota

Attentions maa Mildred Thomson
Dear Yr. Swanson: -

mmmeneing Jan. 13th, we will be able %o accept tﬂanty-fiva

agtive males for Builiing 3, which i3 now 4in the process of being

opened, Due to overcrowding in the men¥s diviaion, vhere a mumber
are sleeping on uattreassss on the Lloor, we must firse trunafer
from that group into Building 3 a gertuin musber who can asgist 4im
the necessary preparation. We wonder if ths twenty-five males comdd
not be divided go thut twelve would come in the week »f Jon. mm,
and thirteen the week of Jun. 18th. .

We presune that Vhemels YesmRE would be included in this
group, as the cﬂrmapomdauce indicates ’Shat his case is parti.(mlwiy

nrgent.
The reason tha.t BOre ZpPases far females aye not being affexad

at this time 18 ¢ | hacause of the arrangements which crs beling made
for accepting males. How er, basidss Vil Susss ¥e could take four

. more this very next week (ocommencing Jun. Sth) who have hade the.
. physicals completed. Then we could c¢lear thage fomr from our hogpital

admiesion ward before the mules start to sater. %he sther ant

- femalés will probab {GMn 0 wals until the firet week in ¥ ,
to offer you more spugee for Puildinge § and 'R

when we ghould be ab
As you know, the readmission pf fiskée Femv has boen reguested

by St. louis County. ¥e could acoept her here, begides f.m other
four, during the waek of Jumnary Sth, If you approve.

Very truly yours,

E. J. Engberg, W.D.
Sme?intzndeng
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Junusry 14, 1948 i

Mr. Carl H. Swanson, Director
Divigion of Publio Ingtitutions
410 Globe Building

8¢. Paul 1, Minnesota

Attention: If.es Thomgon
Dear Mr. Swansont

We reoeived your letter regarding the possibllity of
acoepting warde for Bullding 4, in February. We could admit
about forty female persons from the waiting list during the
month of Pebruary. We wonder if &% might not be desirable teo
make no disorimination here as o whether the new admigsslon
would be for Building 8 or for Building 4. Then it would be
possiblie for the counties to bring in together their wurgent
female cases without making two trips. If you think this plan
is advisable we could commence taking these persons the week
of Pebruary 2nd, at the rate of ten a week, and leave the
seleotion of the exact casd to your office., We would also
suggeat that during this month as few malea’be made speocial as
poseible so that we could use our hospital admission wards for
femalea. ‘

. We presume thut lgmy Cele Rekbexr from Itusoa County
would be one of those admitted, as you had inguired regarding
space in oonngction with her oase.

}

Very $ruly youras,

E. J. Engberg, M.D.
Superintendent :
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